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Malave, Erin | ?I 00000861&2‘0

From: Connie Sims [connie@plsprocess.com)
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 12:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Our new EIN number
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Connie Sims

PRESTIGE INVESTIGATIONS & LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

www.plsprocess.com
14620 N. Nebraska Ave, Suite 101A
Tampa, Florida 33613

813-264-1889 Legal Services
813-374-8887 Investigations

813-264-5539 Fax

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-malil is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U,5.C. 2510-2521 and is
legally privileged information. The contents of this e-mail
message and any attachments are intended solely for the party
or parties addressed and named in this message. This
communication and all attachments, if any, are intended to
remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable
client/Customer and or work product privileges. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, or If this message has
been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply via e-mail and then delete this message and its
attachments. Also then delete your deleted items trash bin. Do
not deliver, distribute, or copy this message and or any
attachments if you are not the intended recipient. Do not
disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the
infermation contained in this communication or any
attachments.



